Following a program given by Charlotte Stacey from the AKC

The meeting was called to order by President, Dee Wallis.

Minutes from May 20, 1991 meeting were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Ck. Acc. \$ 6,980.21

Fowler Trophy Fund 1,858.25

Savings Acct. 53,509.69

President's Report: Dee Wallis reminded the membership about the list of committee chairmen that was printed in the newsletter. Urged membership to pick out a committee and volunteer to help.

Our land development project is progressing--slowly.

Our leaking roof has been repaired--thanks to the efforts of Jeff Telander, who contacted a roof repair man.

The board made the decision to raise the rental on our building to \$50.00 per day.

Jeff Telander and Dee are working together to erect a bulletin board in the entry area for DKC members to display show win pictures.

Club secretary read an invitation received from the Carolina KC with regard to a seminar they are having on "Misconduct At Dog Shows". This invitation will be posted on bulletin board.

Through the efforts of Jackie Harris, Sept. 22-28 has been designated as National Dog Week. Club secretary read a proclamation drafted by N. C. Governor, Jim Martin.

Cindy Luster reported that the new budget will be ready soon. The books are still with our accountant.

Mary Oppermann, reported that our new membership list is in the final stages of preparation.

Brenda Adams asked for volunteers to sell catalogues at the fall show.

Jan Santel asked for volunteers to help with stewarding in the obedience rings.

Steve Wallis reported for Connie Howard--The spring show will need people to help. If you helped last year and would like to do the same thing this coming year, call Connie and volunteer. Or volunteer for something different.

Anyone interested in donating a trophy for the spring show, contact Diane Kessler and let her know what you would like to donate. Our next meeting will be the last chance to do this.

Cindy Luster reported for obedience. Classes are underway and the first class with dogs will be this week. Conformation and obedience classes are on the same schedule and the price is now the same for both--\$50.00.

Patty Ashmore--conformation classes going well. There still are openings in every class other than advanced.

Bob Rabil reported that monthly seminars (held on Sundays) on various topics relating to conformation are in the planning stages and progressing well. Speakers are being lined up.

Terri Hardwick announced that the November tracking test will be held on the 24th of November and the judges have been confirmed. Anyone wanting premium lists, contact Terri. Terri also asked for track layer volunteers and will need food donations.

Stella Maunsell announced that there are some changes in the awards offered for hunting, field and herding. These changes will be printed in the newsletter. Anyone not having a record sheet for the year-end award, contact Stella for another one.

Steve Wallis reported for Tailwaggers (in the absence of Ann Ocorr) that the motel bill allowing dogs in motels (at the innkeepers option) will go into effect 10/1/91. Steve received a round of applause for his efforts in getting this bill passed.

Jim Kessler announced that our summer match had 177 entries and it was fairly warm. DKC members Helen Glenn and Fran Hoffman won Best Puppy and Best Adult, respectively. Suggestions were made by the membership to consider a time of year that might be a little cooler.

Brona reported that a class has been held in Raleigh directed toward getting people to pass a Canine Good Citizenship test. Brona and other DKC members will be serving as evaluators when this group has it's test. Brona encouraged others interested in becoming evaluators to contact her.

Sharon Pitz asked that notices put on the bulletin boards in the entry area be dated.

Marge White listed some items that are welcome donations at the animal shelter. Urged membership to remember the shelter.

Dee Wallis stressed the importance of securing our building. The responsibility of having a key is not to be taken lightly--nor to be turned over to others if you have agreed to open and close the building. The security of our building and it's contents must be enforced.

January 17th has been designated as our annual awards program. Future board meetings are October 14th and November 11th at 7:30 at Dee's house. DKC members are welcome to attend.

Dee welcomed new members and urged that they become active.

Mary Oppermann pointed out that membership applications are stored in the white cabinet. Following several brags, there being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Respectfully submitted.

Marjori White Secretary